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.*E NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
=

Design Report for CP8, CP8 Thermal Berm, Channel13, Channel 14

Allen,Erik (ECCC) <Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Jan 13, 2026 at 7:36 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Hello Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the proponent’s responses in accordance with our mandate and has no further
comments at this time.

Thank you,
Erik.

Erik Allen

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch — Prairie and Northern Region
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Erik. Allen@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 780-717-4884

Agent d’évaluation environnementale, Direction général de la protection de I'environnement — Région des
prairies et du nord

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 780-717-4884

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:40 AM

To: Brenda Pilakapsi <bpilakapsi@kivalliginuit.ca>; Maria Serra <mserra@kivalliginuit.ca>; Luis Manzo
<DirLands@kivalliginuit.ca>; Allen,Erik (ECCC) <Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel]
<EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Design Report for CP8, CP8 Thermal Berm, Channel13, Channel 14

Good morning,
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The Board requests parties confirmation by January 16, 2026 whether or not the attached response addresses parties
comments.

Regards,

Richard
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